Remsburg, Kristy

&
From: Bubar, Patrice FS\J\ <
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2009 7:29 AM
To: Bjornsen, Alan; ‘Mitchell_Leverette@bim.gov'; 'Rick_Deery@blm.aov"
'‘Benjamin_Martin@blm.gov'
Cc: Kock, Andrea; Olmstead, Joan; Trefethen, Jean
Subject: Re: MOU w/NRC

(b)5) \f\
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From: Bjornsen, Alan \(7

To: 'Mitchell_Leverette@blm.gov' <Mitchell_Leverette@blm.gov>; Rick_Deery@bim.gov <Rick_Deery@bim.gov>;
Benjamin_Martin@blm.gov <Benjamin_Martin@blm.gov>

Cc: Bubar, Patrice; Kock, Andrea; Olmstead, Joan; Trefethen, Jean

Sent: Wed Dec 09 07:21:38 2009

Subject: MOU w/NRC

Mitch/Rick/Frank,

We would like to meet (face-to-face or via telephone) with you to discuss how you plant to 'roll out' the MOU
that was just signed. Please let us know when you can meet so that we can tell you our plan as well. Thank
you.

L//ﬂé/& l%) L]Q)/ﬂ/(/wew

Environmental Project Manager
FSME/DWMEP/EPPAD/ERB

- U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11545 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852
(301) 415-1195
alan.bjornsen@nrc.gov
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